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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Southeastern Massachusetts University

gy g 0 North Dartmouth, Massachusetts 02747

/i
Ce

College of Arts and Sciences
Palitical Science Department

March 21, 1984

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr.
Suite 900 _

Twin Towers Building
1000 Wilson Blwvd.
Arlington, VA 22209

Dear Bud:

When you called yesterday I did not have the
enclosed clipping in front of me. I wondered if the
clipping is accurate. If the letter was postmarked
the month before Ray escaped, then this establishes
a very early surfacing of the Galt alias. Was the
envelope written by Ray, or someone else? Who was
i it to?

Since the how and when of the adoption of the
Galt alias is so crucial yet mysterious, it seems that -
depending on the date, origin, and content of the
envelope - it could be very significant. I'll great-
ly appreciate anything you can provide.

Best Regards,

(Ph

Philip H. Melanson
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y WAYNE CHASTAIN '
Preos-bimiter -Blefl Writer

A battered envelope, pnsimarked one month belore
James Earl Ray cscaped from the Missourl State Prison,
w1s one cf the leads nblained by Ray’s dclcnse atiorneys
this week after they examined in detall for the first time the
stain’s evidence ngainst Ray, who is now serving 93 years
for the slaying of Dr. Maitin Luther King, onc of the defense

altorneys sald today.

Bernard (Bud) Fensterwald, a Washington, DC attor-

ney who joincd Memphis at.
torncy Richard Ryan last
month in decfending Ray,
gald the cnvelope was ad-
dressed to a “doctor” at a
flophnuse In Atlanta with a
return address of a political
organization.

Marked across the top
was Eric Starvo Galt,” Fen-
sterwald said. *There were
somepenclicdnotations
about Galt bring a2 man pood
for some odd jobs .. ."

The stale contends that
Galt wag an alias Ray used
when he reglistered In a
Memphis motel the night be-

- fore Dr. King was f{atally
v shot on the balcony of the.
* IaxainsMotel, S

l

Fenslerwald, who recelved

rmission {rom the court

ast month lo examine the
stale’s evidence lor Lhe lirst
time, sald the envelope was
smong the evidence he ex-
amincd st the Mcmphis po-
lice department's property
room where the Ray evi-
dence is stored.

There was nothing In the
stite's  swumary of prood,
Fensterwald suid, about the
envelnpe or about the indi-
vidual the letter was appar-
ently addressed to.

The attnmey also sald the
30 caliber metal jacketed
. bullet extracted from Dr.
Ring's body was intact
enougch that it could be sub-
jected to a spectropraphic
analysis, adding that there
was no Indication In the’
state's prool that it had ever

undergone any such tests.

A new frial motion will be
heard Scpt. - 2. Atty. Gen.
Phil M. Canale will ask for
disrnissal of Ray's request
for 2 new trial on the

rounde that It doe- not al-
cgc any violauons ol Ray's
conrtitutions! rights.

Yesiirdzy, Crimirs! Court
Judgr Wiliam Wili-n:s de-
nled a defenze rotion by
Fersies ¥a:d and Rvan [era
spectrographic  anzlysls of
the Bulct that slied:
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{indicale poge, name of
sewepuper, cily end slale.)
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Dear Jim, 4/5/84

With regard to Melanson's 3/21 to Bud and the attached 44=~1987-Sub C—4, the
Chastain story headed "Envelope Is Cited By Ray's Attorney," as I told you I had
no recollection of Bud ever telling me that he had a Ray envelope indicating that
Ray had used the Galt alias before escaping H:OPBII. Or perhaps it was intended %o
reflect t at Ray wrote to the flophouse sddress in Atlanta before he escaped and
thus new the place before escaping, which could be significant.

This record was disclosed to me in C.A. 75-1996. I've checked the files., That
Sub consists of clippings and I did make copies of some of theme I can tell by the
bindinge I've checked them for the rest of the year and there is no further stoxy
of this nature or any other reference to that matters

I do not recall sny other record relating to this matter. If anyone wants me
to, I can go over the Hemphis and/or Atlanta main files for that tiue period, on
the chance I missed sonething. But I won't now unless Bud or Phil wants me toe

I see the envelope was not Ray’s as I reread the story. I therefore think that
the FBI had an interest in the organization from which it was sent or the doctor
%o whon it was addressed and has no comection with Raye

Best,



